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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 5 June 2018 11:37 AM

To: 'richard.angbs@axa.com.sg’

Cc: 'Winnie Ho'; Kitty Teo Poh Guek; Jas Tan Siok Thiew; 'birdie’;
'yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg’; 'WANG Peter’; SUR

Subject: RE: Checking Market Value (MV) - S8MOOCVR / PC2789P / DOA : 30.03.2018

Dear Richard,

The market value of PC 2789P is $33K (Estimated) as at March 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Isabelle [mailto:isabelle@Ibs-auto.com]

Sent: Friday, 1 June 2018 5:02 PM

To: chowauto <chowauto@singnet.com.sg>; rta <rta@rta.com.sg>; admin <admin@autoprobe.com.sg>;
cynthia.ong <cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg>; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>; motorsurvey
<motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>

Cc: admin <admin@Ibs-auto.com>; winnie.ho <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>; TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; TAN Jas
<jas.tan@axa.com.sg>; Birdie Ong Lay Hong <birdie.ong@axa.com.sg>; ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>;
richard.angbs <richard.angbs@axa.com.sg>; peter.wang <peter.wang@axa.com.sg>; zaleha <zaleha@Ibs-auto.com>
Subject: Checking Market Value (MV) - SSMOOCVR / PC2789P / DOA : 30.03.2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to richard.angbs@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48
hours.

Regards,

Belle

LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd
L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Blk 8 Kensington Park Drive
#01-07

Singapore 557323

tel: 6281 6690 / 62832866

fax; 6281 8748

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This email (and any attachment) is intended only for the attention of the addressee and may contain lagally privileged and/or confidential
information. Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, piease permanently delete
the original, destroy all copies and inform the sender by return email. Thank you
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6/1/204 PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for'Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type: P Business . ‘ :
Owner D: 7 0336M .DOP‘ ’ aolg ‘g
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: pC2709P C ﬂxps)

Vehitle to be Exported: Ne

Intended De-registration Date: J1Jun2018
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA
Vehicle Model: HIACEZS A
Primary Colour: Sitver
Manufacturing Year: 2007

Engine No: 2KD1692004
Chassis No.: KDH2220028015
Maxisur: Power Outpul: 2

Open Market Vatue: £28,037.00
Orlginal Registration Date; 25 Jan 2008
First Registration Date: 25 Jan 2008
Transfer Count: 2

Actual ARF Paid: $1,402.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Ne

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: .

PARF Rebale Amount: £0.00
Intended COE Rebate Detalls

COE Expiry Dale: 24 Jan 2023
COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Periad|Years): 5

PQP Paid: $25,204.00
COE Rebate Ameunt; $23.508.00
Total Rebate Amount: $23,50800
Message

Please nate that all Future COE renewals for this vehicie can only be for a 5-year period, subject to the statutory tifespan {if applicable) of the vehicle,
Theinformation contained hereinis correct as at 01 Jun 2018
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6/5/2018 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
SGCARMART.COM Login ~ Sign up

New Cars Used, Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

A Become a Be Your Own Boss. Calling ¢

Lalamove Driver Car/Van /Loy drivers

SR

. fe %3 e -
a rti £ K ) R -
Post an Adve semen - ! CERTIFIED PRE-OWNED B
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just s MERCEDES-BENZ =
$58 until it's SOLD! ‘ - 4 ¢ %
| GV Credt Pte Lid N e =
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling B
Browse by Category 7| «Back (12 ) Next » Sortby Date Posted ¥ || 20 results/page ¥
29 vehicles | Toyota Hiace | ]
Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection Tayota Hiace Any Any 2008 Any Ay Any Available
Toyota Hiace (New 5-yr COE) $36,800 $7,360 /yr 11-Aug-2008 2,982 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
Please Call To Arrange For Viewing, Thanks,
Posted: 04-Jun-2018  Tags: 2008 Toyota Hiace, Toyota Hiace, Toyota, Hiace, Used Toyota
Toyota Hiace {New 5-yr COE) $36,800 $7,360 fyr 13-May-2008 2,982 cc - Van Available

Fuel Type: Diesel

Auto Transmission! Highly Sought After! Only $727 Installment Per Mth For A Extremely Functional And Cost Effective Van, Last Chance! Invest This
Hiace Now To Get The Best Returns On Your Business, Do...

Net Link Partners Pte Ltd

Posted: 04-Jun-2018  Tags: 2008 Toyota Hiace, Toyota Hiace, Toyota, Hiace, Used Toyota

Toyota Hiace (COE till $35,800 57,210 fyr 23-May-2008 2,982 cc 170,000 km Van Available
05/2023)

Fuel Type: Diese|

Most Reliable Brand On The Market. Paintwork And Interior Done, Well Maintained And Serviced Regularly, Low Down Payment, Low Installment. Call
Now.

Car (S) Pte Ltd

Posted: 04-Jun-2018  Tags: 2008 Toyota Hiace, Toyota Hiace, Toyota, Hiace, Used Toyota

Toyota Hiace Commuter (New $35,500 $7,100 /yr 20-Nov-2008 2,982 cc 644,223 km Bus Avaiiable
5-yr COE)

Fuel Type: Diesel

Lowest Price In The Market, No Further Discount. Serious Buyer Are Welcome!

Think One Automaobile & Trading

Posted: 04-Jun-2018  Tags: 2008 Toysta Hiace, Toyota Hiace, Toyota, Hiace, Used Toyota

Car Buying Car Selling Car Ownership

Car Aftermarket On The Mave Lifestyle

Toyota Hiace {COE tili $38,800 $8,050 fyr 01-Apr-2008 2,982 cc . van Availabie
03/2023)

Fuel Type: Diesel

The Most Durable And Reliable Workhorse For Sales! Just Renew 5 Years COE, No Repairs Needed, Easy To Maintenance, Just Serviced, Fresh Paint,
New Cabin Floor Mat, High Loan Available, Doorstep Viewin...

KSL Automotive Pte Ltd

Posted: 03-Jun-201§ Tags: 2008 Toycta Hiace, Toyota Hiace, Toyota, Hiace, Usad Toyota

Toyota Hiace Commuter {COE $45,888 $4,610 Jyr 14-May-2008 2,982 cc - Bus Availahle
till 05/2028)

Fuel Type: Diesel

Posted: 03-Jun-2018  Tags: 2008 Toyota Hiace, Toyata Hiace, Toyota, Hiace, Used Toyota

yota Hiace (COE till $34,800 56,990 fyr 27-May-2008 2,982 cc 181,000 km Van Available
77 12023)

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGDzZOGS&MOD=Toyota&MMO=Hface&RPGzzo&VE H=0&AVL=2 1/3



6/5/2018

Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
Fuel Type: Diesel
1 Owner Only. Awesome Condition. No Further Repairs Needed. Most Popular Model In The Market, Cheapest In The Market, So Hurry Up!

Posted: 02-Jun-2018  Tags: 2008 Toyola Hiace, Toyota Hiace, Toyota, Hiace, Used Toyota

¢

Toycta Hiace (COE till $35,800 §7,250 /yr 14-May-2008 2,982 cc - Van
05/2023)

Fuel Type: Diesel
New 5 Years COE. Good Condition, No Repairs Needed, Price Negotiable. Can High Loan/High Trade In. Call Now! To Test Drive, Call Now!
ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd

Posted: 01-Jun-2018 Tags: 2008 Toyota Hiace, Toyola Hiace, Tayata, Hiace, Used Toyota

Toyota Hiace (New 5-yr COE) $36,800 87,360 fyr 29-May-2008 2,494 cc - Van
Fuel Type: Diesel
1 Qwner, New Paintwork, Condition As New, We Providing High Loan With Low Interest Rate And Low Insurance Premium For You.
ABWIN Bus Pte Ltd

Posted: 01-Jun-2018  Tags: 2008 Toyota Hiace, Toyata Hiace, Toyata, Hiace, Used Toyeta

Toyota Hiace (New 5-yr COE) $36,800 £7,360 /yr 24-Nov-2008 2,982 cc - Van
Fuel Type: Diesel
Value Deal. Good Condition And No Repair Needed, Call And View Now Before It Gonel
ABWIN Bus Pte Ltd

Posted: 91-Jun-2018  Tags: 2008 Toyota Hiace, Toyota Hisce, Toyota, Hiace, Used Toyota

Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist [ 1] |

| B

i i
Toyota Hiace (COE To campare cars, To compare cars, To compare cars,
till 05/2023) select from the select from the select from the J

27-May-2008 | search results, search results, search results,
'

Toyota Hiace (COE till $36,800 $7,430 /yr 20-May-2008 2,982 cc - Van
05/2023)

Fuel Type: Diesel
5 Door Big Van! $897 Per Months, Call Us Now For Viewing,
ABWIN Bus Pte Ltd
Pasted: 01-Jun-2018  Tags: 2008 Toyeta Hiace, Toyota Hiace, Toyota, Hiace, Used Toyota

Toyota Hiace {(New 5-yr COE) $35,800 $7,160 /yr 08-Jul-2008 2,982 cc - Van
Fuel Type: Diesel

June Hot Sale! To Sell With New 5 Years COE! The Best Choice Vehicle For Your Business. This Tep Selling Model Is Powerful And Excellent In Driving
Performance Yet Low In Maintenance, Right Praduct, R..,

Net Link Partners Pte Ltd

Posted: 01-Jun-2018  Tags: 2008 Toyota Hiace, Toyota Hiace, Toyota, Hiace, Used Toyota

Toyota Hiace Commuter (New 536,800 57,360 fyr 07-Aug-2008 2,982 cc - Bus
5-yr COE)

Fuel Type: Diesel

2 Owners, Durable Toyota Hiace 14 Seater PA Bus. Very Well Maintained And Powerful Eure 4 1KD Turbo Engine. Able To Renew 5 Or 10 Years COE.

Posted: 31-May-2018  Tags: 2008 Toyeta Hiace, Toyota Hiace, Toyota, Hiare, Used Toyota

Toyota Hiace (New 5-yr COE) $36,000 $7,200 fyr 23-Dec-2008 2,982 cc 266,000 km Van
Fuel Type: Diesel
Lowest Price In The Market, No Further Offer, Serious Buyer Are Welcome!
Think One Automobile & Trading

Pusted: 30-May-2018  Tags: 2008 Toyota Hiace, Toyota Hiace, Toyota, Hiace, Used Toyota

Toyota Hiace (New 5-yr COE) $35,800 57,160 fyr 28-Jul-2008 2,982 cc - Van
Fuel Type: Diesel
Aute Transmissian Van, Catering Interior, Can Be Changed To Normal Van. Good Cendition, Suitable For 5 Or 10 Years COE Renewal, Fast And
Flexible In-House Loan And Insurance Available, High Value For ...
ABWIN (1994) Pte Lt

Posted: 30-May-2018  Tags: 2008 Toyota Hiace, Toyota Hiace, Tovota, Hiace, Used Toyota

Toyota Hiace Commuter (New $38,800 $7,760 fyr 19-Sep-2008 2,982 cc = Bus
5-yr COE)

Fuel Type: Diesel

05/2008 With New 5 Years COE, Well Maintained With New Paintwork. 1 Of The Best Brand In The Market!

Car (S) Pte Ltd

“osted: 29-May-2018  Tags: 2008 Toyota Miace, Toyota Hiace, Toyota, Hiace, Used Toyota

http:.’/www.sgcarmad.com/used_cars/list\'ng.php?RGD=2008&MOD=Toyota&MMO=Hiace&RPG=20&VEH=O&AVL=2
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